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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 6:28 PM
To: 'loe@hudstreet.com’

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra
Subject: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Attachments: Sample 214 attachment1.doc

Good Afternoon,

Your application 1888Callfree Corp, File # ITC-214-20070626-00249 has been reviewed and to
complete the process you will need to send in the following information pertaining to question 9
(streamlined processing) & question 14 (ownership information). Attached is a sample application to follow
if you need assistance. Please provide me with the required information no later than C.0.B. July 5,
2007; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You may e-mail the attachment to
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov_as a PDF document.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/27/2007



Mikelle Morra

From: Dan Pascaru [Dan@HudStreet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 1:55 PM
To: Mikelle Morra
Cc: Joe Guariglia
Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application - File # ITC-214-20070626-00249
Attachments: A response to question 9_rev.pdf; A response to question 14.pdf
A response to >_mmuOlwmﬁo

question 9_rev.p... question 14.pdf ...
Mikelle,

The ownership is 50% each.

I have revised the response to question 9 based on the sample and the response to question
9 to reflect the ownership percentage.

If there is further information required, please let me know.

Thank you,
Dan Pascaru

||||| Original Message-----

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 12:38 PM

To: Dan Pascaru

Cc: Joe Guariglia

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application - File # ITC-214-20070626-00249

Mr. Pascaru,
I just got back from vacation and read your previous email first. You can disregard that.

Looking at the attachment you sent regarding the ownership information, can you please
clarify what percentages that you & Joseph each own.

Thank you,
Mikelle

||||| Original Message-----

From: Dan Pascaru [mailto:Dan@HudStreet.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 3:33 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Joe Guariglia

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application - File #
ITC-214-20070626-00249

\Y

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the required information for the 214 application
for 1888Callfree Corp.

File # ITC-214-20070626-00249
If you require further information, please let us know
Dan Pascaru

188CALLFREE Corp.
201.315.9484
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||||| Original Message-----

From: Joe Guariglia

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 10:01 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Dan Pascaru

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Hi Mikelle, can you please resend the sample application and reply all
to this message? Many thanks, Joe

||||| Original Message-----

From: Joe Guariglia

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 6:19 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Hi mikelle, thanks for the note, i should have this back to you on
monday. Tks, joe

Hudstreet remote email

lllll Original Message-----

From: "Mikelle Morra" <Mikelle.Morraefcc.govs>

To: "joe@hudstreet.com" <joe@hudstreet.com>

Cc: "Joann Ekblad" <Joann.Ekblad@fcc.govs>; "Mikelle Morra"
<Mikelle.Morrae@fcc.gov>

Sent: 6/27/2007 6:41 PM

Subject: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Good Afternoon,

Your application 1888Callfree Corp, File #

ITC-214-20070626-00249 has been reviewed and to complete the process
you will need to send in the following information pertaining to
question 9 (streamlined processing) & question

14 (ownership information). Attached is a sample application to follow
if you need assistance. Please provide me with the required
information no later than C.0.B. July 5, 2007; otherwise the
application will be dismissed. You may email the attachment to
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov <mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov> as a PDF
document.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151



